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‘Certified Mail - Return Receipt # 7008 1830 60600 3759 3620

JUL 01 2010

Donald G. Barar
Plant Manager
" Exide Technologies, Incorporated
P.0. Box 250
Frisco, Texas 75034-0250

Re:  Inthe Matter of Exide Technologies Frisco Recycling Center; Frisco, Texas
Docket No. EPCRA-06-2010-0508

Dear Mr. Barar:

Fnclosed is the fully executed Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) that has been
filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk. You have (30) days from the effective date of the CAFO
to make payment, as set forth in scction IV beginning on page 5. The effective date is the date
the CAFO is filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk, stamped in the top right comer of the
document.

In the cvent you should have any further questions or concerns regarding this matter

please contact David Riley at 214-665-7298, Your cooperanon in the settlement of this case is
most appre(:lated

Sincerely your,

Director
- Mullimedia Planning and
Permitting Division

Enclosure

Internet Address {LIGL) & hitpo/Awww.epa.gov/regions
Recycled/Recyclable o Printed with Vegetable Oil Based Inks on 100% Recycled Paper, Frocess Chlorine Frae




UNITED STATES Y-
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 4’0 7 g,
| REGION 6 | “Sopuy, 6
DALLAS, TEXAS ey,
- §
IN THE MATTER OF: §
| §
" EXIDE TECHNOLOGIES  § DOCKET NO. EPCRA-06-2010-0508
FRISCO RECYCLING CENTER § -
FRISCO, TEXAS. §
§.
RESPONDENT -
§

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER
The Director, Multimedia Planning ana Permitting Division, United States
' Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), Region 6 (Complainant), and Exide Technblo gies
“(Respondent), in the above-referenced proceeding, hereby agree to resolve this.matter through
the issuance of this Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO). |

I. PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1. This proceeding for the assessment qf civil penalties pursuant to Section 325(c) of the -
- Emé_rg_c—:_goy Planning and Comununity Right-to-Know Act (EP'CRA),_ 42 U.S.C. § 11045(0), is
simultancously C(;Jmmcnccd and concluded by the issuance of this CAFO against the Réspondent
pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b) and 22.18(13)(2) and (3). -

2. For the purposes of this proceeding, the Respondent admits the jurisdictional
allepations herein; howéver, the Respondent neither _admits. nor denies the specific factual
allegations contained in this CAFO.

3. The Respon'dent explicitly waives aréy right to contest the allegations and its right to
a.ppéal. the proposed Final Order set forth therein, aﬁd waives all defenses which haye been raised

or could have been raised to the claims set forth in the CAFO.
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4. Compliance with all the terms and conditions of this CAFO shall resolve only those
violations which are set forth herein.

5. The Respondent conseats to the issuance of this CAFO, to the asscssment andl

~payment of the stated civil penalty in the amount and by the method set forth in this CAFO.

6. The Respondent represents that it is duly authorized to execute this CAFO and that the-
péirty signing this CAFO on behalf of the Respondent is duly authorized to bind the Respondent
to the terms and conditions of thi.s CAFO.

7. The Respondent agrees that the provisions of this CAFO shall be binding on its
officers, directors, employees, agents, servants, authorizeci representatives, successors, and
assigns. |

8. The Respondent hereby certifies that as of the date of the execution of this CAFO,
Exide Technologies Frisco Recycling Center-has c;,ofrectecl the violations alleged in this CAFO
and is now, to the best of its knowledge, in compliancc with all applicable requirements of

Section 313 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023, and 40 C.F.R. Part 372.

II. STATUTORY AND REGULATORY BACKGROUND
9. Section 313 of EPCRA, 42 U.8.C. § 11023, and 40 C.F.R. §§ 372.22 an& 37230
require the owner or operator of a faciiity that: (a) has ten or more full-time employees; (b) is an
establishment with a primary Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) major group or industry
code listed in 40 C.I.R. § 372.23(a), ora primary North American Industry Classification
System (NAICS) subsectpr or industry code listed in 40 CFR. §§ 372.23(b) or (c);. and (c)

“manufactured, processed, or otherwise used” a toxic chemical listed under
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~ Subscction 313(c) of EPCRA and 40 C.F;R. § 372.65, in excess of the threshold quantity

established under Subsection 313(f) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. '.§ 11023(f), and
40 C.F.R. §§ 372.25, 372.27, or 372.28 during the calendar year, to complete and submit é 10Xic
chemical release inventory Form R to the Administrator of EPA and to the Stat_e in which the
subject facility is located by July 1 of the following year, for each toxic chemice;l known by the
owner or operator to be “maritifactﬁred, processed, or othé_rwise used” in quantitiés exceediﬁg the _
established threshold quantity during that preceding calendar year.

10. According to Section 313(f) of EPCRA, 42.U.S.C. § 11023(1), and
40CFR. § 37.2.2.5, the threshold amount for rcporl.ing under Section 3.13(b) of EPCRA,

42 US.C. § 11023(b), and 40 C:F.R. § 372.30, is 25,000 pdunds for any toxic chemical

““manufactured or processed,” and 10,000 pounds for any toxic chemical “otherwise used” for the
o applicablc calendar year. Allernative .reportingllhr'esholds are set lorth in

" 40 CE.R. §§ 372.27 and 372.28.

ITI. FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCELUSTONS OF LAW

A.  PRELIMINARY ALLEGATIONS

11. The Respondent is a corporation incorpofated under the laws of the State of
Delaware aﬁd is authorized to do business iﬁ the State of Texas.
12. The Respdﬁdent is a "persori" as defined by Section 329(7) of EPCRA, .
£2USC. § 11049(7). | - |
13. the Resﬁondént owns and operates Exide Technologies Friscé Recycling Center, -

which is iocatcd at 7471 South T'ifth Street, Frisco, Texas, 75034.

'3
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14. Exide Te;:hnologies Frisco Recyeling Center identified in Paragraph 13 1s a
“facility”, as thai term is defined by Section 329(7) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11049(4), and
40 CF.R. § 372.3. |

I5. Thg ReSpOndent's facility has ten {10} or more “full-time employees™ as that term .is
defined by 40 CF.R. § 372.3.

16. The RcspOndcnt'§ facility is in NAICS subsectors or industry codes 33 1492
(sécondary smelting, refining, and alloying of ndplbfrous m¢tals [except copper and aluminum])
and 325188 (all other basic inorganic chemical manufactoring).

17. Antimony, arsenic, dioxin and dioxin-like compourids, lead cdmpound's, nitric acid,
and sulfuric acid (aerosols only) are “toxic .che'micals” wifhin. the me;ming of
40 C_.liR. §§ 372.3 and 372.65.

" 18. During the 2007 reporting yeaf,'antiniony, arsenic, dioxin and'dio;{in-likc
compoﬁn_ds, lééd compounds, and sul.furic acid (aerosol$ 0ﬁ]_y) .wc.ere “manufactufed”,
. ‘=‘prbcessed”, and/or “otherwiSé 'uséd” as those terms are defined by 40 C.F.R. § 372.3, at. the '
Reépondent's facility. During th.c 2008 re_po.rting year, nitﬁc acid was “otherwise used” as that
| _.tcrm is defined by. 40 C.FR. § 372.3, at the Respondent's facility.
| 19. On December 14 and 15, 2009, and January 12, 2010, duly authorized

representatives from EPA, Region 6, conducted an inspection of Respondent’s facility.
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B. VIOLATIONS

Failure to Timely Submit Form Rs for Reporting Year 2007

20. During the 2007 repoﬁing year, the Respondent processed antimony and arsenic,
manufactured dioxin and dioxin-like compounds, manuféctured and processed lead compounds,
and otherwise used sulfuric acid (aerosols only) at the Respondent’s facility in excess of t]ie_
applicable threshotd quantitiés. |

21. The Respondent failed to certify Forin Rs for the identified toxic chemicals by July 1
of 2008 (24 days latc). |

22. Therefore, the Respondent violated Section 313(a) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023(a), |
and 40 C.F.R. § 372.30 by failing to submit complete and éccurale Form Rs for the identiﬁcd

toxic chemicals for the 2007 reporting year to EPA and to the State of Texas by the applicable.. %

o dué_'déte.:'. -

Failure to Timely Submit Form R for Reporting Year 2008
-23. During the 2008 reporting year, the Respondcnt otherwise used nitric acid at the
Respondent’s'facility in excess of the applicable threshold quantity, | ”
24, The Respondent failed to file a Form R with EPA and the State of Texas for the
identified toxic chemical by July 1 of 2009 (299 days late). | |
| 25: Therefore, the Respondent violated Section 313(a) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023(a),
and 40 C.F.R. § 372.30 by failing to submit é complete and accurate Form R for the identified
toxic chemical fo_r the 2008 rcpo’ﬁing year to EPA and to the State of Texas by tﬁe applicable due

date.
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IV. TERMS OF SETTLEMENT

A CIVIL PENALTY

26. For tﬁc reasons set forth above, the Respondent has agreed to pay a civil penalty
which has been déicrmined in accordance with Section 325(c) of LPCRA, 42 U.S.C. '§ 11045(¢),
which authorizes EPA to assess a civil penalty of up to Thirty-Seven Thousand Five Hundred
Dollars ($37,500) per day for each violation of EPCRA." Upon consideration of the entire
record herein, including the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, which are hereby adoptr—_:d
and macie a part herebf, and upon consideration of the nature, circumstances, extent and gravity.
of the alleged violations, and _With.respect to the. Respondent, ability to pay, lack of prior EPCRA -
Section 313 violations, the degree of culpability, economic benefit or savings (if any) resulti:ng
from the ﬁiolations, and other factors as justice may réquiré, it.is ORDERED that Respondent be
assessed a civil penalty of Ten Thousand Six Hundred and Ten Dollars ($10,610).

27. Within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this CAFQ, the Respondent shalf pay
the -aséesscd civil penaltf by certified check, cashier’s éheck, or wire transfer, made payable fo
"‘Treasure_r, United States of America, EPA - Region 6”. Payment shall be remitted in one of

three (3) ways: regular U.S. Postal mail (including certified mail), overnight mail, or wire

! The amount of penalty that can be assessed under Section 325(¢c) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045(¢c) was
increased by the Civil Monetary Penalty Inflation Adjustment Rule codified at 40 C.F.R. Part 19 to $27,500 per day
of violation, for violations occurring between January 30, 1997 and March 15, 2004; and $32,500 per day of
violation for violations which occurred hetween March 15, 2004 and January 12, 2009; and 1o $37,500 per day of

violation for violations which occurred after January 12, 2609.
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 transfer. For regular U.S. Postal mail, U.S. Postal Service certified mail, or U.S. Postal Service
express mail, the check(s) should be remitted to:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties

Cincinnati Finance Center

P.O. Box 979077

St. T.ouis, MO 63197-9000

For OVe_might mail (non-U.S. Postal Service, e.g. Fed Ex), the check(s) should be remitted to:

U.S. Bank

Government Lockbox 979077 US ]:PA Fines & Penalties
1005 Convention Plaza

SL-MO-C2-GL

St. Louis, MO 63101

Phone No. (314)1.418-1028

For wire transfer, the pafmelit should be remitted to:

- Federal Reserve Bank of New York
ABA = 021030004 - -
Account = 68010727
SWIFT address = FRNYUS33
33 Liberty Street
New York, NY 10045
Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read “D 68010727 Environmental
Protection Agency” ' '

PLEASE NOTE: Docket number EPCRA 06-2010-0508 shall be clearly typed on the
check, or other method of payment, to ensure proper credit. If payment is made by check,
the check shall also be accompanied by a transmittal letter and shall reference the Respondent’s”

name and addrcss, the case name, and docket number of the CAFO. If payment is made by wire

7
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transfér, the wire transfer instructions shall reference the Respondent’s name and address, the
case name, and docket number of the CAFQ. The Respondent shali also send a simultaneous
- nofice of such payment, including a copy of the check and transmittal letter; or wire transfer
instructions to the following:
David Riley
EPCRA 313 Enforcement Officer
Toxics Scetion (6PD-T)
U.S. EPA, Region 6
1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200
Dalias, TX 75202-2733
Lorena Vaughn
Regional Hearing Clerk (6RC-D)
U.S. EPA, Region 6
1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200
Dallas, TX 75202-2733
The Respondent’s adherence to this request will ensure proper credit is given when penalties are
rececived by EPA and acknowledged in the Region.
28. The Respondent agrees not to claim or allempt to claim a _fe_dcr_ai income tax
deduction or credit covering all or any part of the civil penalty paid to the United States
- Treasurer.

'29. If Respondent fails to submit payment within thirty (30) days of the effective date of
~ this Order, Respondent may be subject to a civil action pursuant to Section 3_25(f) of EPCRA,
2USC. § 11045(f), to collect any unpaid portion of the assessed penalty, together with |
interest, handling charges and nonpaymént penalties as set forth below.

30. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. §3717 and 40 C.ER. § 13.1.1, unless otherwise prohibited by

law, CPA will assess interest and late payment penalties on outstanding debts owed to the United

8
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States and a charge.to cover the costs of processing and handling a delinguent claim. Interest on
the civil penalty asécsséd in this CA¥O will begin to accrue thirty (30) days after the efiective
date of the CAFO and will be rccovered by EPA on any amount of the civil penalty that is .nol
paid by the respective due date. Interest will be assessed at the rate pf the United States Treasury |
tax and loaq rate in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 13.11(a). Moreover, the costs of the Agency’s
administrative handling of overdue debts will be charged and assessed monthly throughout the
period the debt is overdue. See 40 C.F.R. § 13.1 l(b). |
31. EPA will also assess a2 $15.00 administrative handling chérge for administrﬁti\}e costs
on unpaid penalties for the first thirty (30} day period after the payment is due and an additional
$15.00 for éach subsequent thirty (30) day period that the penalty remains unpaid. In addition, a
penalty charge of up to six percent pér yearlwill be assessed monihly on any portion of the debt
| which remain§ delinquent more than hineiy (90)' c'lays'. See 40 CFR{; 1311(0) 'Sl_l'ould“a. :
.penalty charge on the debt be required, it shall accrue frohﬁ the first day payment is delinquent.
See 31 C.F.R. § 901.9(d). Other penalties fqr failure to make a payineﬁt may _aiso apply.

32. ”fhis document is a “Final Order” as that term 15 defined in the "Enforcement
Response Policy for Section 313 of the Emergency Plannigg and Community Right-to-Know Act
(1986) and Section 6607 of the Pollution Prevention Act (1990),"” dated August 10, 1992;
Amended, April 21, 2001, for the purpose of demonstratiﬁg ﬁ history of “prior such violaﬁons”.
B. RETENTION OF ENFORCEMENT RIGHTS

33. The EPA docs not waive any ri gh_ts or remedies. available o EPA for any other

violations by the Respondent of Federal or State laws, regulations, or permitting conditions.

9
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- 34. Nothing in this CAFO shall relieve the Respondent of the duty to comply with all |

applicable provisions of Section 313 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11023, a.ﬁcl 40 C.I.R. Part 372.

35. Excebt as specifically provided in this CAFO, nothing herein shall limit the power |
‘and authority of EPA or the United States to take, direct, or order all actions to protect public
hcalth, welfare, or the environment, or prevent, abate or minimize an actual or threatencd release
of hazardous substances, pollutants, contaminants, hazérdous substances on, at or fl'OI:[l the
Respondént’s facility. Furthermore, pothing in this CAT'O shall be construed to prevent or limit
EPA's civil and criminal authorities, or that of other Federal, State, or locél agencies or
departments to obtain penalties or injunctive relief under other Federal, State, or local laws or
regulations. |
C, COSTS

36. Each party shall bear ité own costsz and attorney’s fees. F'.urthenﬁ(:jr'é, the Re's'pon'dént. |
specifically waives its right to seek rcixﬁbursomenl of is costs and attorney’s fces under |

5U.S.C. § 504 and 40 C.F.R. Part 17.

10
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THE UNDERSIGNED PARTIES CONSENT TO THE ENTRY OF THIS CONSENT
AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER:

KOR THE RESPONDENT:

| ' o M.H;\\J s 2SS
. _r-,"_ ) by ca ', ‘X/é,—'-r p, '
w2 DAL

Donald G. Barar
Plant Manager _
Exide Technologies, Incorporated

FOR THE COMPLAINANT:

e

S
Director
- Multimedia Planning and
Permitting Division
U.S. EPA Region 6

| ]:)'atc:_"ii‘#N 2 9 zmﬂ

1.
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V. FINAL ORDER

Pursuant to Section 325(c) of EPCRA, 2 USC. § 11045(c), and the Consolidated Rules
'éf Practice Govefning th.e Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties, 40 C.F.R. Part 22, the
foregoing Consent Agreement is hereby ratified. This Final Order-shall not in any case affect the
right of EPA or the United States to pursue appropriatc_ injunctive or other cquitable relief or
cniminal sanctions for any violations of law. This Final Order shall resolve only those causes of
action alicged in the Co_nscnt‘ Agreement. Nothing in this Final Order shall be co.rlstrucd. to .
o waivc, extinguish or otherwise afiect Respondeni’s (or its officers, agents, servants, employees,
suceessors, or assigns) obligation to comply with 'ali applicable federal, state, and local statutes
- and reguiations, includi.ng the regL-liatior-l‘s that were the subject of this action. The Respondent is

ordercd to comply with the terms of settlement and the civil penalty payment instructions as set -

forth in the Consent Agreement. Tn accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.31(b), this Final Order shall

become effective upon filing with the Regional Hearing Cle_rk; _

Dated jl,;t we, 15 Zé’!o _ _ | 4WCF%W
_ ‘ - Michael C. Barra
Regional Judicial Officer
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify tha-t on the ;i day of Ju! L{S—- , 2010 .the original and
one copy of the foregoing Consent A greément and Final! Order (CAFO)‘ was hand delivered to
the Régioual Heariﬁg Clerk, U.S. EPA - Region 6, 1445 Ross Avenué, Suite 1200, Dallas, Texas
75202-2733, and a true and correct copy of the CAFO was delivered to the {ollowing
individual(s} by the method indicated below:

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED # 7008 1830 0000 3759 3620

Donald G. Barar

Plant Manager

Exide Technologies, Incorporatcd
P.O. Box 250

Frisco, Texas 75034-0250

DW/%

David Riley

EPCRA 313 Enforcement Officer
U.S. EPA Region 6

Dallas, 'TX 75202
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